christine Anto EEESAIENEGRN 8/17/2023 1:54 PM
Re: Vehicle Release [IWOV-Active.FID1665659]

~ S—
Allstate confirmed that they were supposed to notify you and arrange a time. Did they drop it at the address you
provided *

Christine V. Anto
A )

LL

On Aug 17, 2023, at 1:50 PM, jpacha01@comcast.net wrote:

[EXTERNAL]

| spoke with driver. He said co part told him to drop it. Now if anything is missing they can blame driver. These are
the shady games we were speaking about. So they dropped off this vehicle at a property we dont own based on
arrangements that were not followed. They blocked this persons driveway without permission and did everything
with no authorization or inspection.

Sincerely,

On 08/17/2023 1:29 PM CDT Anto, Christine _> wrote:

| just spoke to Allstate and they are going to attempt to contact Co-Part on their end.

Christine V. Anto
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From:
Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2023 1:28 P
To: Anto, Christine
Subject: RE: Vehicle Release [IWOV-Active.FID1665659]

[EXTERNAL]
We have video of them dropping in middle of a driveway blocking it. After we told them not to.

Sincerel

On 08/14/2023 5:16 PM CDT Anto, Christine
i mailto; > wrote:

| want to make sure we get it all right so there is no confusion. | will wait to hear back from- Thanks.

Christine V. Anto
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From:

G - G <G <D

>>
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 5:14

To:Anto, Ghnsiine -GN - - co—

Subject: Re: Vehicle Release [IWOV-Active.FID1665659]

[EXTERNAL]

I know it will be same address we gave allstate before. Its in rural nearby. | cannot think offhand what the address
is‘s at second job so will not respond promptly. She will most likely give her number which allstate also has
from crash report.

Sincerely,

G
On 08/14/2023 4:22 PM CDT Anto, Christin
=R T ———

G - d M | am sending this to both of you in connection with release of the vehicle for efficiency. Co-
Part, where the vehicle is currently held, will deliver the vehicle back to the owner. What | need from you is a phone
number and address where the vehicle should be delivered. That number will then be contacted directly by Co-Part
to arrange a drop-off date at the provided address.

Please provide the phone number and address thathwould like to use to arrange drop-off. Thank you.

Christine V. Anto
(She/Her)

icago, lllinois 60601
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Please note the changes to our email domain and website address.

This message is intended only for the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that
is attorney work product, privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by telephone and delete or destroy the message. Thank you.
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